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Attachment 2
OFFERORS’ CHECKLIST

The following is a list of actions that should be used to preclude irregularities.  Offerors are encouraged to use this checklist when preparing their solicitation package.

_________ Have blocks 14, 15, 16, 17, 20a, 20b & 20c of the SF 1442 been completed?

___            Did you provide the required Bid Bond?  N/A for 8(a),Hubzone Sole Source

_________ Has the bid schedule been completed?  Did you include a paper copy and an electronic copy with your offer?

_________ Are decimal points in the proper place?

_________ Have you checked the unit prices, extended prices and total price?

_________ Have all amendments (if any have been issued) to the IFB/Request for Proposal been acknowledged by completing Block 18 of the 1442 (solicitation) or be completing blocks 8 & 15 of the SF 30 (amendment) and returning it with your offer?

_________Have you completed online representations and certifications via ORCA at www.bpn.gov?

_________ Are you registered with the Central Contractor Register (CCR) located at www.bpn.gov?  Is your registration current?

_________ Did you provide the information required under Solicitation Section L, entitled “PROPOSAL PREPARATION”?

_________ Did you complete attachment ___________________ Financial Reference Sheet?

THIS LIST MAY NOT BE ALL-INCLUSIVE.  IT IS THE OFFERORS’ RESPONSIBILITY THAT THEY COMPLETE AND PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED INFORMATION/DOCUMENTATION WITH THEIR OFFER.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED INFORMATION MAY RESULT IN THE OFFER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE, RECEIVING A NEUTRAL RATING, OR EXCLUSION FROM THE COMPETITIVE RANGE.
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